c COLORADO
. Division of Reclamation,
A W Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

March 31, 2021

Mr. Ron Fillmore

R. Lewis Fillmore
63985 Highway 96 E
Boone, CO 81025

Re: Boone-Fillmore Pit, Permit No. M-1990-144, Amendment Approval, Revision No. AM-02

Dear Mr. Fillmore:

On March 31, 2021 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Amendment application submitted to the
Division on December 15, 2020, addressing the following:

Update Mining and Reclamation Plans and adjust the permit boundary to accommodate continued mining. The
permit area increased to 194 acres.

The terms of the Amendment No. 02 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-1990-144. All
other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1990-144 remain in full force and effect.

If the revised liability amount exceeds the performance bond currently held (see below), please submit additional bond.
The revision will not be final until the bond is approved by the Division.

Bond Held: $77,447.00
Prior Liability: $77,447.00
Change in Liability: $50,815.00
Revised Liability: $128,262.00

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Sincerely,

Ak S5

Patrick Lennberg
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Jared Ebert; Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
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